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Sparey, Robert (COOG - Planning & Environment Decisions Wales)

From: Sparey, Robert (COOG - Planning & Environment Decisions Wales)
Sent: 05 December 2022 10:58
To:
Subject: RE: Inception Meeting: DNS CAS-01900-V0J7C7 - Parc Solar Caenewydd, Gowerton, 

Swansea

Sorry about that Gareth, 
 
It was one of those Fridays, obviously! 
 
Thanks for flagging it up. 
 
Rob 
 

From:   
Sent: 05 December 2022 10:19 
To: Sparey, Robert (COOG - Planning & Environment Decisions Wales)  
Subject: RE: Inception Meeting: DNS CAS-01900-V0J7C7 - Parc Solar Caenewydd, Gowerton, Swansea 
 
Dear Rob  
 
Can you kindly recall & reissue the invitation, as subject matter above is not the same as what’s in the body of the 
email.    To confirm, the parc solar caenewydd is correct and the ref to wind turbines below is incorrect.    
 
Kind regards  
 
 
Gareth Roberts 
 

  

Director 
 

  

 

First Floor | South Wing | Equinox North | Great Park Road | Almondsbury | Bristol | BS32 4QL
 
 

    

 

  

Expertly Done.  LinkedIn | Twitter | Instagram | Our Charity | Our Website   

 

DESIGN | ECONOMICS | ENVIRONMENT | HERITAGE | LAND & PROPERTY | PLANNING | TRANSPORT & INFRASTRUCTURE 
 
Offices throughout the UK and Ireland. We are ISO certified 9001, 14001, 45001. Pegasus Group is the trading name of Pegasus Planning Group Ltd [07277000] registered in England and Wales. Registered 
Office: Pegasus House, Querns Business Centre, Whitworth Road, Cirencester, Gloucestershire, GL7 1RT. This email and any associated files, is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee only. If you are 
not the intended recipient you should not use the contents nor disclose them to any other person. If you have received this message in error please notify us immediately. We have updated our Privacy 
Statement in line with GDPR; please click here to view it. 
 

  

   

-----Original Appointment----- 
From   
Sent: 02 December 2022 15:55 
To:  
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Cc:  
Subject: Inception Meeting: DNS CAS-01900-V0J7C7 - Parc Solar Caenewydd, Gowerton, Swansea 
When: 20 December 2022 09:00-10:00 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London. 
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting  
 
Project Details: The construction and operation of up to 5 wind turbines up to 145m in height to 
blade tip and generating up to 20MW of electricity together with associated infrastructure. 
 
Site Address: East of Newbridge and accessed via Twyn Road to the south and indirectly from 
the A472 to the west  
 
Screening Direction: 
https://planningcasework.service.gov.wales/api/documents/download/A41834667?hash=ff63de5b
d81fa8b3103874ca8a8e4e80d2fd5cbf6fed5064b4393b69fb32703b 
 
Screening Request: 
https://planningcasework.service.gov.wales/api/documents/download/A40605536?hash=5910ff60
ec4537998e8c2a2a2a9125a922f99a355b05534b34ca74b3ecee6651 
 
 
DNS Guidance: https://gov.wales/developments-national-significance-dns-guidance 
 
Attending for the applicant will be:-  

(i) Simon Crowe, Managing Director, Low Carbon Alliance 
  

(ii) Phil Cookson, Senior Development Manager, Low Carbon 
Alliance   

(iii) Gareth Roberts, Director, Pegasus Group   
 
 
Agenda  
 

1. Welcome and introductions 
 

2. Developer to provide Development Proposal Overview, including any Secondary 
Consents 

 
3. Publicity requirements 

 
4. Consultation requirements 

 
5. EIA: Has any consideration been given to Screening / Scoping to date 

 
6. PEDW to answer queries about the application process 

 
7. PEDW to outline programme for determination 

 
8. AOB 

 
________________________________________________________________________________  

cyfarfod Microsoft Teams  




